



SEPTEMBER 2018 AGENDA

GENERAL MEETING

September 12, 2018

Attendees:

Bill Fuller	x	Bob King	x
Dino Cieri	x	Bob Reheil	x
Rob Loper	x	Jeff Tener	x
Jody Bradley	x	Paul Weiss	
Tim Gaghan		Ray Wheaton	x
Scott Glass	x	Diana Decher	x
Michael Hop	x	John Buckland	x
Frank Jablonski		Mike Tarpey	x

Minutes:

1. Minutes (Diana D.)
 - Minutes will be posted to the website as soon as possible.

2. Refreshment Stand (Mike H.)
 - Closed last week due to the weather, pretzels were donated to a homeless shelter.

3. Registration (Bill F.)
 - Fall is now closed. Approximately 1020 players
 - Spring registration form will be ready late October for distribution
 - Older age groups hurting for players.

4. Reports
 - A. Intramural (Bill F.)
 1. Inter-league Play
 - We will makeup last week's games. New schedule is in progress.
 - U19 Division is hurting for players.
 - KSC will be playing the U14 division. Their home games will be played at Hoover or Council Rock.

 2. Emphasis on Child's Participation - 50% of the Game regardless of practice time.
 - Let the board know ASAP if there are issues. Parents will not hesitate to contact us with problems.



SEPTEMBER 2018 AGENDA

GENERAL MEETING

September 12, 2018

- There are no exceptions to this rule, the game is another teacher and should be used as such.

- 3. 9/29 Hulmeville Market Day; Move Church Games
 - Plan for extra time, avoid Hulmeville area.
- 4. U6 Program (John B.)
 - Trying to start on Saturday. One Clinic, will go to November and add a game.
- 5. U4 Program (Dino C.)
 - Start this weekend.

- B. Travel/EPYSA (Rob L.)
 1. Attendance Sheet

 2. Coordinator's Update
 - No Play 9/13, 9/21 and 10/26
 - 9/29 Make sure out of town teams know to plan for extra travel time/parking time.

 3. Ref Fees & Fines (Still Working on Them)
 - Will provide an update once completed.

 4. Travel Field Conflicts
 - Issue in the Pit - there is a broken pipe, water has been turned off and lines drained. Sprinkler head needs to be repaired.
 - Please be patient with schedules and practices and mother nature. We don't want any kids hurt playing in bad weather.
 - Travel games scheduled for early on a Saturday or Sunday - Coaches need to notify Rob as early as possible so that a determination to close the fields can be made earlier to help eliminate travel hassles.

 5. Light Schedule Starts September 19th

- C. Fields & Lights (Paul W.)
 1. No-Play/No Practice Dates: Cannot use Hoover Fields!
 - 9/13 is a Back to School Night (Hoover)
 - 9/21 Hoover Event



SEPTEMBER 2018 AGENDA

GENERAL MEETING

September 12, 2018

2. Parking

- The Fire Marshall has Started to Ticket Cars Again at Hoover
 - Families should be aware of this by now.
- We Will Open Side Parking At Hoover for 9/15 (Pictures) & 9/29 Hulmeville Flea Market Day.

D. Equipment (Jody B.)

1. Update 5 Year Hoodies List
2. Request sent to parents. If no response, Jody will reach out to coaches.

5. Old Business

A. Pictures (Ray W.)

- a. Still on for 9/15, final decision will be made Friday night
- b. The schedule will be out asap.
- c. Push parents to online registration
- d. When the entire team is there, get in line - can go early.

B. Referees (Jeff T.)

- a. In house and travel games have been limited due to the weather.
- b. Training program is changing. Moving to a mostly online class, with an exam. Also included is a field session.
 - i. New field session was held at Hoover the end of August, participation was great.
- c. Reminder to referees:
 - i. Build out line = off sides
 - ii. Ball has to come outside the 18 to be in Play. If it does not, just redo the play, no penalty.
 - iii. Sub on any stoppage. CR referee did not understand. Coach should notify Jeff when these happen.
 - iv. Scores: Email Scott game scores (Scott.Glass@gmail.com); otherwise he has to pick the cards up from the shed delaying rankings.

C. Travel Roll Call/Attendance Correction

6. New Business

A. John Hess Tournament Coaching Applications (Dino C)

- a. Looking for Coaches U8 to U19, email Dino with interest
- b. Intramural players only. No travel players
- c. Teams will play 3 tournaments, club provides suggestions.
- d. Coaches can have a tryout or ask other coaches.
- e. Club pays for one tournament, teams will pay the rest.



SEPTEMBER 2018 AGENDA

GENERAL MEETING

September 12, 2018

- B. 2019 Board Positions (Dino, Bob K., Bob R., Mike H., Rob L)
- C. All nominated for reelection except Dino, he will be transitioning.
 - a. Elections to be held at the December meeting.

7. Open:

- Sponsors: Thank you to everyone who helped. Bring checks on Saturday to Bob K at the shed.
- Practice times are changing. The finalized schedule will be sent out shortly
- Union Day - nothing has been scheduled yet.
- Weather - Sorry about the mixup on Saturday. The club does not want players to be injured due to field conditions. Let Rob and Bill know ASAP of early Saturday/Sunday games so that a determination can be made in enough time to ensure travel players do not make wasted trips.
- Someone painting lines tried to push a coach off the field so they could complete the lines. No one needs to push any coach off any field.
- Final Union ticket drawing of the season: Camillo, Shawn M; Greg K; Matt D.

8. Adjournment

- Next General Meeting: October 10th @8:00pm, Grace Episcopal Church